



Speyside Area Forum  
[www.undiscoveredspeyside.org](http://www.undiscoveredspeyside.org)

Tuesday 14th January, 2014  
Fleming Hall, Aberlour  
7.30 pm

## AGENDA

1. Welcome and Apologies
2. Minutes of previous meeting (?) for approval  
**NB** - *these may only be available at the meeting.*
3. Matters Arising
4. Police Report
5. Community Issues and Update from Community Groups (please also see Diary [www.undiscoveredspeyside.org](http://www.undiscoveredspeyside.org))
6. Treasurer's Report
7. Any Other Business
8. Date of next meeting

Bill Burgess, Chairman, 01340 810683

Alison Wilson, Secretary,  
Station Cottages, Craigellachie, Banffshire. AB38 9RR  
Tel - 01340 881764  
Email - [aliwilson@aol.com](mailto:aliwilson@aol.com)